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Revision No. 1: Sheet C-4 

Updated plans to show an existing sewer line coming off of the existing Maintenance Building 

called out to be protected in place. 

 

 

 

 

 

Revision No. 2: Sheet C-4 

Changed construction note from “O” to “A” for an existing onsite sewer line. 
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Revision No. 3: Sheet C-9 

Updated plans to show the existing sewer line coming from the maintenance building, added 

sewer cleanout, and added connection to new sewer line. 

 

 

 

Revision No. 4: Sheet C-10 

Incorporated the previously shown redlines on sheet C-10 of the original advertised bid set of 

plans into the revised bid set issued via this addendum. 
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Item No. 2: Pre-Bid Job Walk – Agenda and Sign-In Sheet 
 

The City hosted the mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting at Fire Station 1 located at 41825 Juniper St. 

Murrieta, CA. 92562 on September 10th, 2025 @9:00 am. Per the project specifications, any 

contractor bidding on this project as the Prime/General Contractor was required to be in 

attendance at this pre-bid meeting. The pre-bid meeting agenda and sign-in sheet are included in 

Addendum No. 1 as Attachment No. 1.  

 

Additionally, there was a question at the pre-bid meeting regarding the anticipated Notice to 

Proceed date and start of construction. Please reference Instructions to Bidders page 8 (IB-8) 

section 18 and Special Provisions page 9 (SP-9) section 6-7.1 which states that the Notice to 

Proceed date is anticipated to be issued on November 17th, 2025.  

 

 
 

 

The Bid Date and Time remains unchanged on: 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2025 at 2:00:00 P.M. 
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Item No. 4: EXHIBIT A LANDSCAPING AND IRRIGATION 

IMPROVEMENTS UPDATE AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 

Changes have been made to Exhibit A “New Landscaping and Irrigation Improvements” of the 

project Specifications and the updated Exhibit A is included in Addendum No. 2 as Attachment 

No. 3. The updated Exhibit A “New Landscaping and Irrigation Improvements” issued via 

Addendum No. 2 as Attachment No. 3 shall hereby be included in the contract documents and 

supersede the previously provided Exhibit A included in the advertised bid specifications. 

Additionally, the following question were asked regarding the landscape and irrigation scope of 

work pertaining to Bid Item 26 for “New Landscape Improvements”: 

 

Question 1: There are three existing valves on the northeast side of the building in the planter that 

are filled with dirt, and one valve box is broken. It is assumed per plan that we are to use these 

existing valves, please confirm. In addition, are we replacing any of the valve boxes? 

Response 1: Yes, the Contractor shall remove, replace, and reconnect the three (3) existing irrigation 

valves and their associated irrigation boxes to match existing. Please reference the updated Exhibit A 

for “New Landscaping and Irrigation Improvements” included in Addendum No. 2 as Attachment 

No. 3.  

 

Question 2: There is an existing mow curb and existing plant material on the northeast side of the 

building, would part of our scope of work be to remove existing plant material and mow curb in this 

planter? 

Response 2: Yes, the existing mow curb indicated on the updated Exhibit A shall be removed. 

Additionally, the existing shrubs and grass in the “New Planter Area” indicated on Exhibit A shall 

also be removed.  

 

Question 3: There is a quick coupler valve exposed next to existing valves, do we need to install a 

valve box? If so, would this be added to scope of work and would a 10-inch round valve box suffice? 

Response 3: Yes, the Contractor shall install a new 10” round valve box around the existing exposed 

quick coupler valve. See updated Exhibit A for reference.  

 

Question 4: Where is the irrigation controller located? 

Response 4: The irrigation controller is located in the electrical room containing Panel “F” 

(reference sheet E-3 of the electrical plans for the location of Panel “F”).  

 

Question 5: Is there a specific grass (sod) type to be used to restore front lawn? 

Response 5: Any disturbed grass (sod)/landscaping in the front lawn shall be restored in kind. The 

existing grass is fescue.  

 

*All cost associated with the new irrigation valves, valve boxes, and associated connections/hookups 

shall be included in the lump sum cost paid for Bid Item 26 “New Landscape Improvements” and 

no additional cost will be allowed therefor.  

 

*All cost associated with removal and disposal of the existing mow curb shall be included in the 

lump sum cost paid for Bid Item 7 “Demolition” and no additional cost will be allowed therefor.  
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*All cost associated with restoration in kind of disturbed existing landscaping shall be included in the 

cost of various bid items and no additional cost will be allowed therefor. 

 

Please reference Attachment No. 3 for the updated Exhibit A “New Landscaping and Irrigation 

Improvements” 

 
 

 

The Bid Date and Time remains unchanged on: 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2025 at 2:00:00 P.M. 




